Communication from Kaltura to GeorgiaVIEW:

From: Sharon Della <sharon.della@kaltura.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 10:41 AM

To: Sharon Della <sharon.della@kaltura.com>

Subject: Kaltura Virtual Classroom now available

Good morning everyone,

Yesterday it was announced that Kaltura’'s new virtual classroom tool, Meeting
Experiences (NewRow), is now available for customers to try out until June. It's our

small way of helping out since many of you are moving to online-only classes at this
time. The admin must enable NewRow in the KAF/KMS Admin Console if you want

it available to users. Once you turn on and allow in the course media gallery, you'll see
the Live Meeting icon in the gallery, like this:

Admin settings video

NewRow:

» Meeting/Virtual Classroom up to 100 participants

«  Webinar up to 500

» Webcast/Townhall over 500
Video is enabled for all but only 25 show on the screen at any given time. You'll see
everyone listed in the participant list to the right.
Reviews and webinars will be scheduled in the coming week. Until then, please let me
know if there are any questions and how it goes.

Regards,
Sharon

Sharon Della

Regional Account Executive, Education
K | E i@ | M 727.505.89 | Wlan

Register for weekly Office Hours Tuesdays at 1:00pm ET Kaltura Weekly
Customer Office Hours
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